With best wishes

Bernadette

From: royalmail.com>

Sent: 16 October 2017 11:53
To: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Subject: Funds

Hi Bernadette

I hope that you are keeping well.

Apologies for having to chase on this but do you have any indication when we should receive the £25k back
as I have been asked the question?

Senior Community Investment Manager
Royal Mail Group

100 Victoria Embankment

London

EC4Y 0HQ

Tel no [N

Fkkdkkhkkhkkhhkhbhkhkkbhkthhkhkhhhkrhhkdhkdhkddhhddhhkirddikhhdbbkdkdtdhdhhrrihir

This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your
system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to protect the security of
our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group policies or to protect
confidential information.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
0HQ with the registered company number 04138203
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15t November 2017

Royal Mail Group Communications
185 Farringdon Road

London

ECIA 1AA

Dear

The trustees are most grateful for your continued understanding.

As you know we are currently taking professional advice regarding the assessment
and discharge of all of the charity's liabilities which, as | am sure you will
appreciate, is quite a complex process given the nature of the project.

The trust is doing its utmost to resolve everything swiftly however the charity is
still in the process of finalising matters with one supplier. Once all liabilities have
been assessed the next stage is for the trustees to discuss these with TFL in
accordance with the terms of the underwriting agreement which is in place. It will
therefore be a little while yet before | can revert to you regarding the repayment
of your donation and | think it would be prudent for me to advise you that we do
not expect to have all matters resolved by the end of the calendar year.

Once again, we thank you for your continued patience and | will be in touch with
an update as soon as we have a clearer idea on timescales.

Yours sincerely,

Lord Mervyn Davies
Chairman, Garden Bridge Trust

Garden Bridge Trust, Somerset House, Strand, London, WCZR 1LA. T: | I ino@gsrdentridgs Jondon,  www.gardenbridge Jondan
Garden Bricige Truslis a registerad cirarty. Charity number 1155246, Garden Bridge Trust s a registerad company limitad by quarantas, Company No.8755461 50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL



4. lan and Carol Seflars
Furnds received to 31 July 2017 is £21,000

This was obtained at Gaka suction ~ auction monies received in respect of an auction ot
purchased at auction are equivalert to monies received in exchange for the purchase of a
prize.

Furnids received on the basis that the funds represent monies for a successful auction kid
not delivered, they are entitled to have returned.

Documents included:

1. GBT letter of thanks to Sellars’ on 26/11/16
2. Emails between lan Sellars and BOS to 30/10/17 requesting return of funds
3. GBT letter dd 15/11/17



Mr | Sellars ?
1 Ranelagh Avenue ‘.
London i
SW6 3PJ

26 September 2016
i

!
Dear lan

GARDEN BRIDGE BENCH |

It was with great pleasure that we received your very generous donation of support towards the
Garden Bridge at the Harrods Gala in June 2015, of £21,000 for a bench. The Garden Bridge is a very
special project for London and each gift is extremely important.

A unigue feature of the Garden Bridge will be its benches, Heatherwick Studio will de%ign a limited
number, which will be placed to offer the most dramatic views of London. The completed desjans
and locations for the benches have now been finalised and | will, in due course, sha}e these with
you, so you can select your bench and its location.

in the process of finalising how this might look and will update you as soon as this ig confirmed. |
have attached four images to show vou how donor acknowledgment currently looks (as|per
Appendix 1). We will work with you closely to ensure that you are happy with the wording gnd
position. Your selected acknowledgment will remain for the lifetime of the bench, which has been
confirmed by the designers as a minimum of 25 years. '

Each bench will feature an acknowledgment of up to 100 characters. The Garden Brid{a Trust is/still
1

It will be the responsibility of the Garden Bridge Trust to ensure the upkeep of 1your berrch.
guaranteeing it can be enjoyed safely by all visitors to the Garden Bridge. In the unlikely eventithe
Garden Bridge does not progress as planned, your donation will be returned to you in full.

Garden Bridge Trust Chairman, Lord Mervyn Davies, has signed this letter to confirm th )t the Garglen
Bridge Trust has received your donation on the terms set out and | should be most grateful if you
would indicate whether you are content on the terms set out by signing, dating and éeturnlng the
enclosed copy of this letter.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact my colleague, Crispin Rees, wa telephone
on [ - Vi email ot [l < oardentridge london

Thank you again for your commitment, your support is greatly appreciated and essential to making
the Garden Bridge a reality '

Yours sincerely |

ernadette O sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust



Signed by: ..,
lan Sellars

Signed by: ........
Lord Mervyn Davies, Chairman of Trustees, Garden Bridge Trust

Please retain one copy for your records and return cne copy to.

Bernadette O’Sullivan |
Director of Development \
Garden Bridge Trust [
Somerset House { J
Strand 1 |
London | l
WC2R 1LA |

|

|

1
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Jane waood

From: jan Sellars <} e cvtiook.coms>
Sent; 30 October 2017 07:59

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan

Cc: Bee Emmott

Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Thanks Bernadette
lan

lan Sellars
1 Ranelagh Avenue
London SW6 3P)

On 29 Oct 2017, at 16:04, Bernadette O'Sullivan <} - = denbridge london> wrote:

Dear lan

Good to hear from you. We have now collated all requests from our donors however we

are still in discussion with one supplier over their claim but we hope to have this resolved in
the next few weeks.

We will then take this to TFL to agree the handover of the liability funds which they have set
aside. They have assured us that they will turn this around swiftly but have not given any
indication yes as to the timescale.

| am very sorry that this is taking much longer than any of the trustees had anticipated. |
will endeavour to update you with any further news.

Thank your for your patience. Please be assured that the trustees wish to have everything
resolved swiftly however some of the decision making is outside of their control. Lord
Davies is keeping the pressure on.

If you have any additional questions in the meantime please don't hesitate to come back to
me.



With best wishes

Bernadette

From: lan Sellars <moutlook.com>

Sent: 28 October 2017 19:30
To: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Bernadette
Can you please update me as to where you are on the return of the moneys

lan

lan Sellars
1 Ranelagh Avenue
London SW6 3PJ

On 31 Aug 2017, at 15:15, Bernadette O'Sullivan

4 - denbridge.london> wrote:

Dear lan

Many thanks for your email for which | acknowledge receipt. We are
currently gathering all such requests. The process will take a number of
weeks and | do hope that you will bear with us whilst we work through this.

In the meantime if you have any queries please don’t hesitate to get in touch
with me.

With very best wishes

Bernadette

Bernadette O'Sullivan



Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

« [
e: G2 denbridge.london

From: lan Sellars [mailto il @outlook.com]

Sent: 31 August 2017 13:12

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} - dcnbridge.london>

Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Trust

Bernadette

| wish to have my donation returned and can you please take this e-mail as
my formal request for it to be returned to me

lan

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan

[mailto GG ©22rdenbridge.london]

Sent: 31 August 2017 12:44

To: lan Sellars outlook.com>

Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear lan

If you wish for your donation to be returned you would have to formally
request this from the charity. An email is suffient.

With best wishes

Bernadette



Bernadette O’Sullivan

Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

[
e: GGG - denbridge.london

From: lan Sellars [mailtofjjlll@cutlook.com]

Sent: 30 August 2017 16:45

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} ;- dcnbridze.london>

Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Trust

Bernadette

Do we get our £21,000 donation towards a bench returned to us?
lan

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan

(maico SN e bridge london]

Sent: 14 August 2017 10:17

To: Jlll@marinersrock.com; utlook.com

Subject: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear lan and Carol,

Please find attached a letter from the Garden Bridge Trust’s Chairman, Lord
Davies, on the future of the project. A media release will be issued at 10.30
am today and | can send you this separately if you wish.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to come back to me.

Kind Regards

Bernadette O’Sullivan
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15t November 2017

Mr land Mrs C Sellars
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

Lord Mervyn‘ Davies
Chairman, Garden Bridge Trust

Garden Bridge Trusl Somersal House, Strand Lendon, WC2R 1LA T . ivc@oardentricge london.  www cardentiidge.londen
Gaden Brage Tsl 1 a regastered chanty, Chiandy nuanbar 1153246 Garden Bridye Trust s a regestered company Imitad By guaraniza Company Mo 8765461 50 Broddway Lamdan SW1HBL



3. Helen and Tim Throsby
Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £21,000

This was obtained at Gala auction - auction monies received in respect of an auction tot
purchased at auction are equivalent to monies received in exchange for the purchase of
prize.

Funds received on the basis that the funds represent monies for a successful auction bid
not delivered, they are entitied to have returned.

Documents included:

1 GRBT letter of thanks to Throshy's on 26/11/16
2. Email request for funds to be returned dated 28/08/2017



Mr and Mrs T Throsby
Apartment 4

79-91 New Kings Road
Fulham

London

SW6 45Q

26 September 2016

Dear Helen and Tim
GARDEN BRIDGE BENCH

It was with great pleasure that we received your very generous donation of support towards the
Garden Bridge at the Harrods Gala in June 2015, of £21,000 for a bench. The Garden Bridge is a very
special project for London and each gift is extremely important.

A unigue feature of the Garden Bridge will be its benches. Heatherwick Studio will design a limited
number, which will be placed to offer the most dramatic views of London. The completed designs
and locations for the benches have now been finalised and | will, in due course, share these with
you, so you can select your bench and its location.

Each bench will feature an acknowledgment of up to 100 characters. The Garden Bridge Trust is still
in the process of finalising how this might look and will update you as soon as this is confirmed. |
have attached four images to show you how donor acknowledgment currently looks (as per
Appendix 1). We will work with you closely to ensure that you are happy with the wording and
position. Your selected acknowledgment will remain for the lifetime of the bench, which has been
confirmed by the designers as a minimum of 25 years.

It will be the responsibility of the Garden Bridge Trust to ensure the upkeep of your bench,
guaranteeing it can be enjoyed safely by all visitors to the Garden Bridge. In the unlikely event the
Garden Bridge does not progress as planned, your donation will be returned to you in full.

Garden Bridge Trust Chairman, Lord Mervyn Davies, has signed this letter to confirm that the Garden
Bridge Trust has received your donation on the terms set out and | should be most grateful if you
would indicate whether you are content on the terms set out by signing, dating and returning the
enclosed copy of this letter.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact my colleague, Crispin Rees, via telephone
ot IS . i <ot R ekt d et

Thank you again for your commitment, your support is greatly appreciated and essential to making
the Garden Bridge a reality.

Yours sincerely

Bernadette O'Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust
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SIGNEE DY ot e s e Date! e
Timothy Throsby .

i, T .. .ok

Lord Mervyn Davies, Chairman of Trustees, Garden Bridge Trust

Please retain one copy for your records and return one copy to:

Bernadette O’'Sullivan
Director of Development
Garder Bridge Trust
Somerset House

Strand

London

WC2R 11LA






Jane waood : |

From: info

Sent: 29 August 2017 09:37

To: Jane Hywood

Subject: FW: Garden bridge donation refund request
Attachments:  Doc 28 Aug 2017, 0846.pdf

Kind regards

Jane Hywood
Finance Manager, Garden Bridge Trust
Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA

w: www.gardenbridge london

From: Tim Throsby [maiito I @gmail.com)]
Sent: 28 August 2017 19:27

To: info <info@gardenbridge.london>

Subject: Garden bridge donation refund request

Good morning

Please find attached our receipt for donation to the garden bridge trust for 21,000 pounds
We would like to request a refund of said donation

Thank you for your help '

Tim Throsby

Sent from my iPhone



Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £20,000

Kai Yin Lo is a member of the Hong Kong Friends Group and this donation would be
repayable in accordance with page 2 of the letter of agreement.

Documents included ;

1 Letter of Agreement dd 8/9/2016
2. GBT letier dd 15/11/17
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Vietor Lo

Gold Peak Industries {Holdings) Ltd
30 Kwai Wing Road i
Kwal Chung

New Territorles

Hong Kong
g September 2016

Dear Mr Lo

We are delighted that ‘The Hong Kong Friends Group’ has agreed to make such a generous donation In support
of the Garden Bridge Trust.

Those who miake up the Heng Kong Friends Group are lsted below and together they have kindly offered to
donate £1 million to the Garden Bridge Trust. You have explalned that each of those donors will transfer thelr
financlal contribution to you on the basls It will be pald by you to the Garden Bridge Trust in the following
Instalmerts:

e £500,000 In September 2016
e  £480,000 by 1 July 2017

In recognition of this donation, we have agreed, subject to the necessary plannijng consents, to Include the
following acknowledgements on Balcony Space 19 (the location of which Is Indlcated in the plan annexed to
this letter):

Donor Acknowledgement on Balcony Space 19
Victor LO Debble Lo Foundation
Kel-Yin LO Ms Kal-Yin 1O
Eric YiM Prof. Eric C.YIm, JF
Rey CHUNG Bright Future Charitable Foundation
Dr. Roy Chung

Gendon Bridga Trust, Somorest House, Strand, London, WG2R 1LA. T, 1o Goordeniridpelondon,  wher gardenibsidge.Jondon
Qarfan Brig Tl v 0 reglatated chaly, Charly meshar 1165248 Guorden Bridgo Tnel ks o egistered camgany leled by guaraaios. Company No 6755451, 50 Brandway Londoa BW1H 981
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Aflan ZEMAN Allan Zem'an.& Famifv

Shirley CHAN ] in loving memory of Dwayne Chow

Each donor will be invited to attend the opening party of the Garden Bridge and will be kept updated on the
progress of the prolect on a regutar basis. Each donor wiil ako be Invited to attend events In London for ali
malor supporters of the project, which will be held annually,

In the event the Garden Bridge Trust Is not able to complete its project to bulld a garden bridge over the River
Thames and o include onthat bridge ‘Balcony Space 18', you will be entitled to require usto repay to you the
£1 milllen donation.

Please find below the bank account detalls for the Garden Bridge Trust:

Citibank

sort code [
aAccount number [N
18an account [

Mervyn Davies has signed this letter to confirm that the Garden Bridge Trust is content to accept your
donation on the terms set out above and | should he most grateful if you would indicate whather youw are
content to make the donation on the terms set cutabove by signing, dating and returning the enclosed copy
of this latter.

if you have any queries piease don’t hesitate to contact me at ardenbridgeondon or

Yours sinceraly

Bernedett e 0'Sullivan
Director of Developmem, Garden Bridge Trust

Garden Brioge Trust, Somerset House, Sirand, Londen, WGIR 1LA. T: [ R, "o @qertentidga ondon,  www.gardanixidge.lomion
Guarcien B T is & registered chizrlty. Chasky numbay 1185243 Gz Widge Snkis & rpistered company Fnited by guacanies, Gompany Ho,8755451, 50 Branhar Lovicon SWIH 0L
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LA T 11— Date:
Lerd Mervyn Davies, Chairman of Trusteas, Garden Bridge Trust ‘

Garden Bridge Trust, Samerset House. Steand, Londor, WC2R 1LA . oG oarsentoidge ondon, v, gardantridge kvden
Grardan Bifdge Thit [ 3 vegisterad chiity, Charly mumbar 1485248, Gurden Bridpa Trost 14 & mgistesed company kimila by guarantes, Gertpany No 3755451, 56 Breadhay London SWHH GIL
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15t November 2017

Ms Kai-Yin Lo

3D, Block 2, Estoril Court
55 Garden Road

Hong Kong SAR

Dear Kai-Yin,
The trustees are most grateful for your continued understanding.

As you know we are currently taking professional advice regarding the assessment
and discharge of all of the charity’s liabilities which, as | am sure you will
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
accordance with the terms of the underwriting agreement which is in place. [t will
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

Garden Bridge Tt Samerset House. Strand London. WG2R LA, T | N NEGNG io@uerdenvidye ondon  www gardenbridga.london
Gaden Sndge Trustis 4 regrsterad chanky, Chantyaumner 1235548, Sarden Sridye Trastos a agssterad campany bt ny guiarartea. Company Ne 8754461 80 Beogdveay London S¥W1H DL



20. Jennifer McSweenay
Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £20,000

File note of conversation between Bernadette O'Sullivan and JMS on 1 April 2016 records
that BoS confirmed that in the event the Bridge was not built and the names not
engraved, JMS's funds would be returned. This was prioy to the receipt of Jennifer
McSweeneays funds on 24/5/2016 and therefore should be returnec.

Documerts included:

1. File note dd 1/4/2016

2. GBT letter dated 4 April 2016

3. Email between Sweeney and BOS dd 20/08/17 and 21/08/2017 to request return
of funds

4. lLetter dd 15/11/17



File note
Conversation with Jennifer McSweeney, | April 2016

This is a file note to confirm that Bernadette O'Sullivan spoke with Jennifer McSweeney over the
phone on | April relating to the funds in exchange for a balustrade engraved onto the bridge.
Jennifer enquired what would happen in the case that the bridge was not built and the names were
not engraved. She clearly stated she would expect that the funds would be returned.

Bernadette O’Sullivan confirmed that this was the case and that she would put this in writing to her,



208
New York 10075
USA

4 April 2016

At the Garden Briclge Trust we are thrilled that you have joined as Great Balustrade Donor of London’s
Garden Bridge. At your kind request, we are delighted to confirm that we have reserved one East and
one West facing Great Balustrade for you to be engraved with your children’s names: ||| | [ GTEGEGINB

I B ' ' ov'd be most grateful if you could confirm which name should be

engraved on the East and West facing Great Balustrade respectively.

I would be grateful if you could complete and return the form in the enclosed publication as soon as
possibie, thanks so much.

As you know, building works will start in July and from the Garden Bridge’s official opening in 2018,
7million visitors will enjoy a magical garden across the Thames each year. Your children’s names will
remain on the bridge In perpetuity and so will be a permanent reminder of your generosity.

Thomas Heatherwick and Lord Davies of Abersoch look forward to celebrating your contribution to
the Garden Bridge at the Chairman’s Garden Party on Thursday 15 September, full details will be
shared with you soon.

Thank you so much for your generous support of the Garden Bridge, we are tremendously grateful to |
you.

Warmest regards

Eva de Blocg van Kuffeler
Senior Development, Garden Bridge Trust

_gardenbridge.london



Jane Hmood

From: Michael Raderstorf <|Jjjj @creativelinkforthearts.org>
Sent: 20 August 2017 21:54

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan

Cc: Bee Emmott.

Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Bernadette,

I am writing to formally request a full refund of the funds contributed by Jennifer McSweeney for the Garden Bridge
Trust.

Creative Link for the Arts

On Aug 17, 2017, at 6:06 AM, Bernadette O'Sullivan <} =z denbridge.london>
wrote:

Dear (N

Thank you for your email.

If Jennifer wishes her funds to be returned as you have indicated below, | would be most grateful if
you could send me an email formally requesting this.

We are pulling together all such requests and will work through these as quickly as possible. | hope
you will bear with us as the process could take several weeks.

We thank you for your patience. If in the meantime you have any questions please do not hesitate
to get in touch.

With very best wishes.
Bernadette

Bernadette O’Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

«: [ I
e rdenbridge.london

From: Michael Raderstorf [mailtjjjill@creativelinkforthearts.org]
Sent: 16 August 2017 17:51

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} :: dcnbridge.london>

Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Hello Bernadette,

When can we expect to receive a refund?



Best,
Office of Jennifer McSweeney

Creative Link for the Arts

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan

4 - conbridge.london>

Date: August 14, 2017 at 5:07:53 AM EDT

To: JENNIFER McSWEENEY [ @ ac.com>

Subject: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear Jennifer,

Please find attached a letter from the Garden Bridge Trust’s
Chairman, Lord Davies, on the future of the project. A media release
will be issued at 10.30 am today and | can send you this separately if
you wish.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to come back to me.

Kind Regards

Bernadette O’Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

d I | |
e I

lsardenbridge.london

<170814 LMD letter to ] MCSWEENEY.pdf>



Jane Hmood

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Sent: 21 August 2017 13:15
To: I
Cc: Bee Emmott

Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear [N

Many thanks for your note for which | acknowledge receipt. We are currently pulling together all such request from
our donors and will be working through these as quickly as we can, Please bear with us as this process could take
several weeks.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
| will be in touch

With best wishes

Bernadette

Bernadette O'Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

[ I
: NS O <2 denbridge.london

From: Michael Raderstorf [mailto [l @creativelinkforthearts.org]
Sent: 20 August 2017 21:54

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} Nz denbridge.london>

Cc: Bee Emmott <}l cardenbridge.london>
Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Bernadette,

| am writing to formally request a full refund of the funds contributed by Jennifer McSweeney for the Garden Bridge
Trust.

Creative Link for the Arts

On Aug 17, 2017, at 6:06 AM, Bernadette O'Sullivan <} I 22 denbridge.london>
wrote:

Dear [

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

« [ I
e I C s denbridge.london

From: Michael Raderstorf [mailto Jjll@creativelinkforthearts.org]
Sent: 16 August 2017 17:51

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} G- denbridge.london>

Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Hello Bernadette,
When can we expect to receive a refund?

Best,
Office of Jennifer McSweeney

Creative Link for the Arts

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan

- (cnbridge.london>

Date: August 14, 2017 at 5:07:53 AM EDT

To: JENNIFER MCSWEENEY < @ 2 c.com>

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

Ms Jennifer McSweeney
408 East 79th Street #5D
New York 10075

New York

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
of your donation and ! think it would be prudent for me to advise you that we do
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

Garden Bridge Tusl Somersel House. Sirand. London. WCZR 1LA T 1| I o verdenbricye fondan.  weas yarderbridge.Jandon

Garden Bige st 15 a ragsierad chanty Chanly sty | F6ad4 Sarden Be dige Inet =5 3 reg-stasenl company hersd by 2iatos Compiiy Mo 8755401 50 8roadvay Longas S I8L



6. Carofyn Townsend
Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £17,000

Funds received on the basis that the funds represent monies for a successful auction bid
not delivered, they are entitled to have returned.

Documents included :

Emnail of 9 March detailing the prizes -

Email dd 23/9/17 requesting return of funds

Email dd 5/11/17 from Carolyn Townsend requesting return of funds
GBT letter dd 15/11/17

Eal i



Gavden Br‘idge éx’»mu .

Crisein Rees

RN
From: Crispin Rees
Sent: 09 March 2016 16:44
To: T icoicouk
Subject: RE: Gala - auction

Des

Lovely talking with you eatlier.

As we discussed, the key dates for the various elements of your auction lot are as follows:

i t — spring / summer 2017, This would allow you and your guests to see
swing. This tour is for 8 people, but shoutd you wish to bring 4 guests, that is

not a problem at all (and can be finalised much nearer the time).

2. Pondon - Likely to be late 2017. Dates to be finalised nearer the time. | have noted

at you will be in Austratia and Papua New Guinea from November 8 or 9 through until

December 2017.

3. likely to be late autumn or winter 2018. Dates to be finalised
nearer the time.

4,

e Garden Bridge - likely to be late autumn or winter 2018.
Dates to be finalised nearer the time. : .

| hope this is of use and acts as a guide for you.

As we discussed, | will discuss the Gift Aid element with our finance team and come back to you in due
course,

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or if [ can be of
any further assistance,

With thanks and best wishes
Crispin

From: Crispin Rees
Sent: 09 March 2016 13:11

To: NG tisc2'-co-o ' < tisci.co-vic
“Subject: RE: Gala - auction

Dear Carolyn

| hope this email finds you well.

Apologies | missed your call last week. | was on leave out of London with dreadful phone reception!

| can now confirm that payment has been made — thank you so'much, your support is very much
appreciated. ’

| am in touch with the Bridge team in Italy and will be in a position to provide you more details about
your incredible auction lot very shortly.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me directly if 1 can be of any further assistance.
1




With thanks and best wishes,
Crispin

From: Crispin Rees
Sent: 02 March 2016 14:51

o: N 52 <o..\ @ tiscali.co.k>

Subject: Gala - auction

Dear Carolyn

Please allow me to introduce myself as the Events Manager at the Garden Bridge Trust.

| hope this email finds you well.

Thank you and congratulations on winning the Garden Bridge Expe'rience. It's'an amazing prize!
If you would be so kind as t6 make the payment using the details below.

Paymént detalls: Garden Bridge Trust

Sort Code:

Account number;

We do accept cheques if that is easier. The address to send a Cheque is to Garden Bridge Trust,
Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA

Thank you again for your support and | hope you enjoyed the evening.
Best wishes,
Crispin

Crispin Rees
Patrons and Events Manager, Garden Bridge Trust
Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA

@The GardenBridge
t

Are you one of the 80% of Londoners who want the Garden Bridge? If so, please send your message of support
here.



Jane Hywood

From; Carolyn Townsend <|j N < com>
Sent: 23 September 2017 18:07

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan

Subject: The Garden Bridge

Dear Bernadette,
As you know we bid £17,000 at the Garden Bridge fund raising evening on the 1st March 2016.

Now that it has been announced that the project has been cancelled, the item that we bid for
will now not be delivered so we would like to have our money back.

Can you please help us with that?
With kind regards,

Carolyn



Jane Hywood

-
From: Caralyn Townsend <} 2 com>
Sent: 05 November 2017 22:48
To: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Subject: The Garden Bridge Auction Prize

Dear Bernadette,

| am pleased that the Trust s giving careful consideration to returning the £17k we spent at the Garden Bridge Gala
Dinner as this was not a donation to the Trust but payment for an exclusive auction item (Visit to construction of The
Bridge in Venice and Thames boat trip to the opening of The Bridge and a private dinner). You cannot deliver what
we bought now that the project is cancelled, so we do think it only reasonable that our payment is refunded.

Please keep me posted regarding the likely timing of the refund.

With best wishes,

Carolyn



& %

15% November 2017

Ms Carolyn Townsend
The Coach House
Winterford

Barhatch Lane
Cranleigh

Surrey

GU6 7NH

Dear Carolyn,
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
still in the process of finalising matters with cne supplier. Once all liabilities have
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
not expect to have all matters resolved by the end of the calendar vear.

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

Gerdan Bridge Trust. Somersel House Sirand. London, WC2R (LA T: N +fo@uerdentridge london.  swww gardeniridga.london
Garden Bridge Twstis a registered chanly Chanty nnebes 1153246 Garden Bridge Trust s a regrsterad coinpaay inited by guaranies Company Mo 8755467 50 Broadvay London SWiH DBt



7. Barratt West

Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £17,000

This funding constitutes auction monies received in respact of an auction lot purchased
at auction. These are eguivatent to mornies received in exchange for the purchase of a
prize and do not therefore constitute & donation.

The fact that an invaice was issued to Tiffany & Co (FAD Barratt West) also indicates that
this was not a donation.

Funds received on the basis that the funds represent monies for a successful auction kid
niot delivered, they are entitled to have returned.

Docunments included :

1 Ermail chain attached when auction prize was purchased
2. Emails between BOS and Barratt West to 10/11/17
3. GBT email dd 15/11/17



Jane Hywood

TS YA S N T e S e TR Ve e
From: Crispin Rees
Sent: 26 September 2016 09:26
To: West, Barratt
Cc: Salter, Stephanie; Amir, Michelle
Subject: _ RE: Garden Bridge Experience

Dear Barratt
| hope this email finds you very well.

As you may have seen in the media, the Garden Bridge Trust has had a very busy, and at times
challenging summer. We are getting to the final stages of negotiations regarding land on the south side
of the river, and the Judicial Review has now been concluded.

While progress has been made in all areas, the more complex land negotiations have inevitably led to a
delay in the construction start day. It is unlikely that we will have a firmed up start date that we will be
able to share with our supporters until the end of the year. On this basis, the original suggested timings
of the elements of the auction prize that you generously bought at the Glitter in the Garden event in
March, will change from the original dates | supplied. | understand that this will be disappointing and we
do apologise for the change, however a project of this scale is often subject to some delays.

The likely timescales at the moment are that we will begin building the Bridge in the middle of next year
with an opening for autumn 2019.

The Cimoali factory visit would therefore take place between summer 2018 and early 2019, with the
barge trip in approximately spring 2019.

| will be able to give you a much clearer steer on dates towards the end of the year.

If you have some time, | would welcome the opportunity to meet with you, with Bernadette O'Sullivan,
Director of Development at the Garden Bridge Trust, so that we can provide you a full project update
and answer any questions you may have about the project or your prize?

Do let me know when might be convenient for you.
With best wishes
Crispin

Crispin Rees
Development Manager, Garden Bridge Trust
Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA

@The GardenBridge
t:

m:
e: ardenbridge.london
w: www.gardenbridge.london




Are you one of the 80% of Londoners who want the Garden Bridge? If so, please send your message of support
here.

From: West, Barratt [mailto {j | I Tiffany.com]
Sent: 04 April 2016 10:04

To: Crispin Rees <} lc2rdenbridge.london>

cc: Salter, Stephanie <} EEETffany.com>; Amir, Michelle <} Tiffany.com>
Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Experience

Dear Crispin

Thank you for providing this update.

| have copied Stephanie and Michelle who will be managing this from my end.

Kind regards
Barratt

Barratt West | Vice President — Managing Director, UK & Ireland

Tiffany & Co.

Level 7

The Shard

32 London Bridge Street
London SE1 95G

Phone: N

Email: Tiffany.com

Please visit us at: www.tiffany.com

ardehb;id e.lohdon

]

From: Crispin Rees [mailto
Sent: 04 April 2016 09:03
To: West, Barratt

Subject: Garden Bridge Experience

Dear Mr West
| hope this email finds you well.

Please allow me to take this opportunity to thank you for your support for successfully bidding for the
Garden Bridge Experience, at the 1 March Glitter in the Garden Gala.

2



The key dates for the various elements of your auction lot are as follows:

i

Cimolai’s factory visit — spring / summer 2017. This would allow you and your guests to see
construction in full swing. This tour is for 8 people.

Barge trip, London — Likely to be late 2017. Dates to be finalised nearer the time.

Dinner cooked by Skye Gyngell - likely to be late autumn or winter 2018. Dates to be finalised
nearer the time.

Tickets to the Opening Party of the Garden Bridge - likely to be late autumn or winter 2018.
Dates to be finalised nearer the time.

| hope this is of some use and acts as a broad guide for you.

| will be in touch nearer the time, with greater detail. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact
me should you have any questions or if | can be of any further assistance.

With thanks and best wishes

Crispin

Crispin Rees
Development Manager, Garden Bridge Trust
Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA

@The GardenBridge

mr idge.london

w: www.gardenbridge.london

m

N

Are you one of the 80% of Londoners who want the Garden Bridge? If so, please send your message of support

here.

The information contained in this email message may be privileged,
confidential, and protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized use,
printing, copying,disclosure, dissemination of or reliance upon

this communication by persons other than the intended recipient
may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that

you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to

the sender and delete this email promptly.



Jane Hmood
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From: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Sent: 10 November 2017 15:52
To: Bernadette O'Sullivan
Subject: Tiffany/Barratt West

From: West, Barratt <}} I Tiffany.com>

Sent: 15 August 2017 07:47

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan

Cc: Smith, Jessica

Subject: Re: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear Bernadette
Thank you for coming back to me. | appreciate this must be difficult for all involved.

Regarding the Garden Bridge Experience, we paid £17,000 through the auction. We did also donate a piece
of jewellery as part of the auction.

| would be grateful if you could arrange for the refund of the £17,000 as this event will of course now not
take place.

Kind regards
Barratt

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Aug 2017, at 14:30, Bernadette O'Sullivan <} I :: denbridge.london> wrote:

Dear Barratt

Thank you for your kind note — it is a very disappointing day for everyone here who has
worked so hard but also for most of our wonderful supporters who have been so
committed to the project.

Regarding the auction prize, please can you could write to us to request the return of your
funds in this instance. The trust is pulling together all such requests. | would be most
grateful if you could kindly bear with us while we work on this as it could take a few weeks
to work through the administration.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Bernadette

Bernadette O’Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

1
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e: ardenbridge.london

From: West, Barratt [mailto | I Tiffany.com]

Sent: 14 August 2017 10:39

To: Bernadette O'Sullivan <} - dcnbridge.london>
cc: Smith, Jessica [ I Tiffany.com>

Subject: RE: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear Bernadette
Thank you for this update.

| am very sorry to hear this news — | can understand how disappointing this must be for the
entire team who have put so much into the project.

In regards to the auction prize that we paid for, as this will not now be going ahead, can we
expect a fund?

Kind regards
Barratt

Barratt West | Vice President — Managing Director, UK & Ireland

Tiffany & Co.

Level 7

The Shard

32 London Bridge Street
London SE1 9SG

Phone: N
Email: NS iffany.com

Please visit us at: www.tiffany.com

<image001.png>

From: Bernadette O'Sullivan [mailto:J| | 2 denbridge. london]
Sent: 14 August 2017 10:18

To: West, Barratt

Cc: Smith, Jessica

Subject: Garden Bridge Trust

Dear Barratt,

Please find attached a letter from the Garden Bridge Trust’s Chairman, Lord Davies, on the
future of the project. A media release will be issued at 10.30 am today and | can send you
this separately if you wish.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to come back to me.

Kind Regards



Bernadette O’Sullivan
Director of Development, Garden Bridge Trust

«
e G < d<nbridge.london

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential, and
protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized use, printing, copying, disclosure,
dissemination of or reliance upon this communication by persons other than the intended
recipient may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. if you think that you have received
this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender and delete this email promptly.

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. Any unauthorized use, printing, copying, disclosure, dissemination of or reliance upon this
communication by persons other than the intended recipient may be subject to legal restriction or

sanction. If you think that you have recejved this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender and
delete this email promptly.



ar den
g bridge

15t November 2017

Mr Barratt West

Tiffany & Co.

Level 7

The Shard

32 London Bridge Street
" London

SE1 9SG

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
of your donation and I think it would be prudent for me to advise you that we do
not expect to have all matters resolved by the end of the calendar year.

Once again, we thank you for your continued patience and | will be in touch with
an update as soon as we have a clearer idea on timescales.

“Yours sincerely,

Lord Mervyn Davies
Chairman, Garden Bridge Trust

Garden Bridge Trust, Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA. T: | I i+ Garconbridge Jondan, v gardenbridge london
Garden Bridge Trusl is a registered charty. Chadty number 1155246. Garden Bridge Trustis a registered company fiviled by gueranies. Company Mo.8755461, 50 Broadway London $W1H 8L



5. Peggy Yeoh.
Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £17,000

Funds received on the basis that the funds represent monies for a successful auction bid
not delivered, they are entitled to have returned.

Documents included:

1 Emails between Crispin and Peggy Yeoh dd 26/09/16



Jane Hywood .

From: Crispin Rees

Sent: : 26 September 2016 09:26

To: I ccom

Cc: Dawn Kwan

Subject: FW: Garden Bridge Experience
Dear Ms Yeoh

| hope this email finds you very well.

As you may héve seen in the media, the Garden Bridge Trust has had a very busy, and at times
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

The likely timescates at the moment are that we will begin building the Bridge in the middle of next year
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

Fr.on.1.: Crisbin Rees

Sent 04 April 2016 09:07

o: SR <o S o>

Subject Garden Bridge Experience
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

1. Cimolai's factory visit — spring / summer 2017. This would allow you and your guests to see
construction in full swing. This tour is for 8 people.

2. Barge trip, London - Likely to be late 2017. Dates to be finalised nearer the time.

3. Dinner cooked by Skye Gyngell — likely to be late autumn or winter 2018. Dates to be finalised
nearer the time.



4. Tickets to the Opening Party of the Garden Bridge - likely to be late autumn or winter 2018.
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



Jane Hﬂood
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From: Crispin Rees

Sent: 05 April 2016 09:12
To: Dawn Kwan
Subject: RE: Gala - auction
Dear Dawn

Thank you, | will have our finance team prepare and sent this out to you.
Best wishes,

Crispin

From: Dawn Kwan [mailto|j | shkco.com)
Sent: 05 April 2016 09:02

To: Crispin Rees <}l cardenbridge.london>
Subject: RE: Gala - auction

Dear Crispin,

Please send the receipt to 42/F, Lee Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong,.

Miss Yeoh already forwarded the details of the prize to me. If you have any updates about the
Garden Bridge, please feel free to let me know and I will follow up with Miss Yeoh.

Thank you for your kindly help.

Best Regards,
Dawn
From: Crispin Rees [mailto il ©@cardenbridge.london]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 3:51 PM
To: Dawn Kwan

Subject: RE: Gala - auction

Dear Dawn

I'm very well, as | trust you are too.

Thank you for the email, | can confirm payment. Please let me know the best address to send a receipt
to?

| forwarded the details of the prize to Miss Yeoh — am | best to send on to you too?

Best wishes,
Crispin
From: Dawn Kwan [mailto:_,ghkco.com]

Sent: 05 April 2016 03:07

To: Crispin Rees <}l ©zardenbridge london>
Subject: RE: Gala - auction




Dear Crispin,
I hope you are well.

Please be informed that the payment has been settled by Telegraphic Transfer at the end of March.

Best Regards,
Dawn

From: Crispin Rees [mailto 2 denbridge.london]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 9:45 PM
To: Dawn Kwan

Subject: RE: Gala - auction
Thanks Dawn — very much appreciated.
Best wishes,

Crispin

From: Dawn Kwan [mailto Jj| | s kco.com]

Sent: 17 March 2016 13:33

To: Crispin Rees <}} =2 denbridge.london>

Subject: Re: Gala - auction

Dear Crispin,
We are arranging to pay by telegraphic transfer. Let me check and get back to you tomorrow.
Thanks a lot.

Regards,
Dawn

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Mar 2016, at 8:23 PM, Crispin Rees <} MMczrcenbridge.london> wrote:
Dear Dawn
| hope this email finds you well.

| just thought I'd see how things were progressing with regards Ms Yeoh's auction lot
payment?

Do let me know if you need anything from me or if | can be of any assistance.
Best wishes,
Crispin

From: Crispin Rees
Sent: 10 March 2016 09:10

To: 'Dawn Kwan' <} s kco.com>

Subject: RE: Gala - auction

Dear Dawn



Il am very well, as | trust you are too.
The bank is Citibank.

Do let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Best wishes,
Crispin
From: Dawn Kwan [mailto_shkco.com]

Sent: 10 March 2016 08:41

To: Crispin Rees <} 21 denbridge.london>

Subject: FW: Gala - auction

Dear Crispin,

I hope you are well. We are now organizing the payment by Telegraphic Transfer.
Besides the bank account number and sort code, would you please also provide the
bank name?

Thanks a lot.

Best Regards,

Dawn

From: Peggy Yeoh [mailto [l @me.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:59 PM
To: Susan Chan; Dawn Kwan
Subject: Fwd: Gala - auction

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Crispin Rees <}l z2rdenbridge.london>
Date: 2 March 2016 at 2:46:06 PM GMT

To: mail.com" mail.com>

Subject: Gala - auction

Dear Peggy
| hope this email finds you well.

Thank you and congratulations on winning the Garden Bridge Experience.
It's an amazing prize!

If you would be so kind as to make the payment using the details below.
Payment details:

Sort Code:
Account number:

Garden Bridge Trust

We do accept cheques if that is easier. The address to send a cheque is to
Garden Bridge Trust, Somerset House, Strand, London, WC2R 1LA
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

Are you one of the 80% of Londoners who want the Garden Bridge? If so, please
send your message of support here.

This email (including any attachments thereto) may contain information that is confidential, price-sensitive
and/or legally privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email completely from your system, and note that
any storage, copying, distribution or dissemination of this e-mail or any attachment thereto is strictly prohibited.

Kindly note that we do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness or timeliness of any information in this e-mail
or any attachment thereto. Any opinions contained in this e-mail or any attachment thereto are those of the
author and/or sender, and independent advice should be sought where appropriate. In no event will any member
of Sun Hung Kai Financial group of companies and their respective directors, officers, employees,
representatives, agents, and/or associates be liable to you for any direct or indirect losses or damages of any
kind arising from or in connection with this email or any attachment thereto or with your reliance on any
information contained in this email or any attachment thereto. In particular, we are not liable in respect of any
damage or loss sustained as a result of (i) any error or incompleteness of this e-mail or any attachment thereto;
(i1) any virus or malware contained or embedded in this e-mail or any attachment thereto; or (iii) any delay,
omission or non-delivery in the transmission of this e-mail or any attachment thereto. If you suspect that this e-
mail may have been intercepted or altered by an unauthorized third party, please contact the sender
immediately.

Please note that any electronically transmitted material that purports to commit us, or any of our subsidiaries or
associates, to any obligation or in any other way whatsoever, unless subsequently confirmed by fax or letter
signed (in either case) by our duly authorized officer(s) may not be relied on.

This email (including any attachments thereto) may contain information that is confidential, price-sensitive and/or legally
privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email completely from your system, and note that any storage, copying, distribution or dissemination
of this e-mail or any attachment thereto is strictly prohibited.

Kindly note that we do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness or timeliness of any information in this e-mail or any attachment
thereto. Any opinions contained in this e-mail or any attachment thereto are those of the author and/or sender, and independent
advice should be sought where appropriate. In no event will any member of Sun Hung Kai Financial group of companies and their
respective directors, officers, employees, representatives, agents, and/or associates be liable to you for any direct or indirect losses
or damages of any kind arising from or in connection with this email or any attachment thereto or with your reliance on any
information contained in this email or any attachment thereto. In particular, we are not liable in respect of any damage or loss
sustained as a result of (i) any error or incompleteness of this e-mail or any attachment thereto; (ii) any virus or malware
contained or embedded in this e-mail or any attachment thereto; or (iii) any delay, omission or non-delivery in the transmission of
this e-mail or any attachment thereto. If you suspect that this e-mail may have been intercepted or altered by an unauthorized third
party, please contact the sender immediately.



1 Leila Gov
Funds received to 31 July 2017 is £15,000

BDB advised that there is a file note dated 15 September {priot to the receipt of Leila
Govi's donation on 24 October), that records Lela Govi's conversation with BO'S in which
BO'S explains Leila Govi's funds will be returned to her,

BDB also note that there is a thank vou tetter dated 24 Cctaber which refers to the return
of funds.

Documents included;

Status update doc

BOS filenote

GBT letter to Govi dd 24/10/16

GBT letter to Govi dd 10411417

GBT letter to Govi dd 17713/17

Email between Govi and BOS to 17/11/17

G s O ho



Leila Govi

£15k

No legal liability to pay but

grey area

October 2017: Leila requested return of funds

BO’s acknowledged receipt of request

13.11.17: Letter sent to Hardings from LMD confirming
that GB had no legal liability to return funds as stipulated
by charity law.

14.11.17: Leila Govi left message to confirm she was
confused by LMD letter and would be writing to challenge
16.11.17: BDB confirmed that they have relooked at the
evidence and have advised that she is entltled to funds
being returned, ,

17.11.17: BOS confirmed the news on voicemail followed
by a letter from LMD thanking her for patience and
confirming that matters will not be resolved until after the
end of calendar year.

17.11.17. Leila called BOS to say how upset she was at the
way matters had been handled and it is damaging to the
reputation of GB and general charitable giving.

Awaiting LG's formal response




File note

Conversation with Leila Govi on |5 September 2016

Bernadette spoke to Leila Govi on [5 September when she enquired about the importance of
understanding that the Trust would be able to honour the return of her funds in the case that the
bridge was not built.

She wanted to be sure this was the case before going ahead with her financial commitment in
exchange for names being engraved onto the balustrade of the Bridge.

Bernadette O'Sullivan confirmed that if the item for which they were paying (i.e. the engraving) could
not be delivered, then the funds would be returned.
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